
 

 

NTMC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Wednesday, July 22, 2020 | 9:00 am  

To be held by Video Conference  
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the members of the NTMC Board of Directors will be meeting via video 
conference link using Zoom. The meeting will be made available to the public at the following web 

address: https://zoom.us/j/97076371963 or by joining via telephone by dialing the following number:       
+1 346 248 7799; Meeting ID: 970 7637 1963 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors on any agenda 
item(s) or other matters relating to the NTMC. Each speaker will be given a total of three (3) minutes to 
address any item(s). Anyone wishing to speak shall be courteous and cordial. Any person who wishes to 
address the Board of Directors regarding any item(s) may do so by utilizing the "raise hand" function of the 
Zoom meeting at this time. Citizens that are not able to connect to the Zoom meeting must email his or her 
public comment to bpedron@ntmc.com no later than 3:00 pm on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 to ensure the 
comment will be read.  The Board of Directors is not permitted to take action on any subject raised by a 
speaker during Citizen Comments. However, the Board of Directors may have the item placed on a future 
agenda for action; refer the item to the NTMC Officers for further study or action; briefly state existing NTMC 
policy; or provide a brief statement of factual information in response to the inquiry. 
 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Approval of Minutes from May 28, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approval of Minutes from June 25, 2020 Joint Workshop at the DCTA Board of Directors Meeting 

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA 

a. Review Monthly Financial Statements for FY2020 Year to Date June 2020 

b. NTMC FY2021 Budget Workshop 

c. General Manager Report, Hendrickson Transportation Group  

d. NTMC Vision and Mission Statement  

e. Authorize the NTMC President to extend the General Manager Contract through Dec. 2020 

 

3. NEXT BOARD MEETING – The next NTMC Board meeting is currently scheduled for August 26, 
2020 at 9:00 a.m.  
 

1

mailto:bpedron@ntmc.com


 

 

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
NTMC Officers may discuss proposed future agenda items. Board members may request an item(s) 
to be added to the next Board meeting agenda. 
 
 

5. CONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION  
The Board may convene the Regular Board Meeting into Closed Executive Session for the following:  

a. As Authorized by Section 551.074(a)(1) of the Texas Government Code, the Board Meeting 
may be Convened into Closed Executive Session for Deliberation of Personnel Matters: 
duties of NTMC General Manager. 

b. The Board reserves the right to go into closed executive session at any time during the 
meeting pursuant to the Texas Government Code § 551.071(2) to seek confidential legal 
advice from the Corporation’s attorneys regarding any agenda item listed hereon. 

 
 
6. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 

Reconvene and Take Necessary Action on Items Discussed during Executive Session. 
 
 
7. ADJOURN 

 
 

BOARD MEMBERS: 
Dean Ueckert, Chair 

 Richard Hayes, Vice Chair 
Don Combs, Sara Hensley, Raymond Suarez 

 
OFFICERS: 

Kristina Holcomb, NTMC President 
Nicole Recker, NTMC Vice President 

Marisa Perry, NTMC Treasurer 
Brandy Pedron, NTMC Secretary

  
 
CERTIFICATE – I certify that the above agenda giving notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at the Corporation’s offices, 
which are also the offices of the Denton County Transportation Authority, on 7/17/2020 at 4:06 PM. 
 
 
____________________________________________ 

Brandy Pedron, NTMC Secretary 

2



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1a 

MEETING MINUTES  
 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
May 28, 2020  |  9:00 am 

This meeting was held by Video Conference through Adobe Connect 
 
The Board of Directors of the North Texas Mobility Corporation convened the Regular Meeting of the Board 
of Directors with Dean Ueckert, Chair presiding on May 28, 2020 virtually. 
 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Dean Ueckert 
Richard Hayes 
Don Combs 
Sara Hensley 
Raymond Suarez 
 
OFFICERS 
Kristina Holcomb, President 
Nicole Recker, Vice President 
Marisa Perry, Treasurer 
Brandy Pedron, Secretary 

LEGAL COUNSEL 
Joe Gorfida 
 
OTHER ATTENDEES 
Javier Trilla 
Troy Raley 
Amanda Riddle 
Amber Karkauskas 
Claire Powell 
Paula Richardson 
Brandi Bird 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – The meeting is called to order by Chair Ueckert at 9:10 am 
 
 
BRIEF ORIENTATION TO NAVIGATING THE VIDEO CONFERENCE – Kristina Holcomb gave 
a brief orientation to how to make a public comment.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – Tyletha Goff made a public comment.  
 
 
 
 

3



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1a 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Approval of Minutes from April 22, 2020 Board Meeting 

- VOTE: Raymond Suarez made a motion to approve the April 22, 2020 meeting 
minutes as prepared. Vice Chair Hayes seconded the motion. All signified by 
saying “I”. A roll-call vote was not needed because there were no “no” votes; the 
“I” vote was unanimous.  

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA - Chair Ueckert discussed the request of a Joint DCTA and NTMC 
meeting in June made by the DCTA Board of Directors. With that, Chair Ueckert pulled the 
following items from this agenda:  

- Item 2d: Discuss and Consider Resolution 2020-N007 Approving Amended and 
Restated Bylaws; and  

- Closed Executive Session Item 4b: As Authorized by Section 551.074(a)(1) of 
the Texas Government Code, the Board Meeting may be Convened into Closed 
Executive Session for Deliberation of Personnel Matters: duties of NTMC 
General Manager. 

 
a. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Update – Chair Ueckert previously ask the Officers 

to keep the Board updated by email as has been done to save time here in the meeting. 

- President Holcomb briefly announced that DCTA had a reduction in force and 
some staff have taken on other duties as assigned. Nicole Recker is not over 
mobility services.  

- Vice President Recker updated the Board on a request NTMC received from the 
Union Local Chapter and National ATU regarding Hazard Pay. NTMC is working 
on aligning its response with regional partners such as DART. The DCTA Board 
was briefed yesterday due to the financial impact on the budget this item may have. 
Further discussion with the DCTA Board will occur next month and ant DCTA’s 
actions will be brought to the NTMC Board for approval.  

 

h. Consider Resolution 2020-N001 Approving FY20 Budget Amendment Continued from 
February 28, 2020 Meeting – Chair Ueckert moved this item to the top of the agenda to 
ensure it was addressed. And briefed the Board on this item postponed from the February 
Board Meeting.  

- VOTE: Sara Hensley made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-N001. Raymond 
Suarez seconded the motion. All signified by saying “I”. A roll-call vote was not 
needed because there were no “no” votes; the “I” vote was unanimous.  
 

 

4



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1a 

b. General Manager Report, Hendrickson Transportation Group  

- NTMC General Manager, RJ Garza gave an update to the Board. 
o NTMC Culture is improving 
o Recommend to the Board that the NTMC Vision and Mission be addressed 

and developed to align with DCTA’s Vision and Mission 
o The General Manager needs to be engaged in all aspects of operational goals 

and provide assistance with any financials that affect NTMC and DCTA as well. 
The GM position deserves the right to have the authority of the overall NTMC 
operation to include the expenses that go along with it. DCTA’s oversight 
should be clear that they act as a resource and provide guidance for the 
General Manager to ensure there is no legal conflict in the structure of NTMC.   

o Service reductions are in place and will continue in the foreseeable future.  
o Working collaboratively with Customer Service to rebuild the service of the 

Access  
o Recommend a strategy to locate two buses to assist in relieving drivers when 

necessary.  
o Continue employee engagement and providing weekly staff leadership 

meetings.  
- Chair Ueckert asked RJ Garza to change the frequency of this weekly report sent to 

the board to a bi-weekly report.  
 

c. Discuss Reduction In Force 
- The letters sent out were included in the packet.  
- Vice President Recker provided additional details. As we are looking forward and 

speaking with the DCTA about service levels and the funding we will not have 
through sales tax, DCTA is moving forward with the recommendation to formally 
adopt the existing levels of service for the remainder of FY20. The financial impact 
of adopting that was discuss with the DCTA Board on yesterday [May 27] and the 
DCTA Board approved that Budget Amendment which will be presented later on 
this agenda. A reduction in budget and reduction in service leads to a reduction in 
force. NTMC is working with legal counsel to make sure this is done in line with the 
CBA.  

- Approximately 39 Operators will be impacted by the reduction in force.  
 

i. Consider Resolution 2020-N005 Approving FY20 Budget Amendment 
- Treasurer Perry provided a briefing of this.  
- VOTE: Vice Chair Hayes made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-N001. Sara 

Hensley seconded the motion. All signified by saying “I”. A roll-call vote was not 
needed because there were no “no” votes; the “I” vote was unanimous.  

 
 

5



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1a 

d. Discuss and Consider Resolution 2020-N007 Approving Amended and Restated Bylaws. 
- This item was pulled from the Agenda. 

 
e. Discussion with DCTA Board Chair, Dianne Costa Regarding NTMC Path Forward 

- Dianne Costa, Chair of DCTA Board discussed the NTMC’s modification requests 
of the NTMC Bylaws and Certification of Formation with the DCTA Board yesterday 
[May 27] and shared concern regarding some of the changes being requested. 
DCTA Board tabled those decisions on the Certification of Formation until DCTA 
and NTMC can have a Joint meeting next month on June 25.  

 
f. General Manager RFP Update 

- No updates at this time. DCTA procurement department have the materials 
needed and we can pause on this item until after the Joint meeting with the 
DCTA Board.  

 
g. Review Monthly Financial Statements for FY2020 Year to Date April 2020 

- Marisa Perry went through the material provided in the packet with the Board.  

 
3. NEXT BOARD MEETING – The next NTMC Board meeting is currently scheduled for June 

24, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.  
  

 
4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – No future agenda items at this time.  
 

 

CONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION – The Board convene into executive session at 10:15 a.m. for 
the following:  

a. As Authorized by Section 551.071(1)(A) of the Texas Government Code, the Board of 
Directors will Convene into Closed Executive Session for the Purpose of discussing the 
following with the General Counsel and/or Labor Attorney:  pending arbitration #380 
between ATU 1338 and NTMC. 

 
RECONVENE OPEN SESSION – The Board reconvened into open session at 10:40 a.m. No 
action was taken.  
 
 
5. ADJOURN – The meeting was motioned to adjourn at 10:43 am by Don Combs. Motion for 

adjournment was seconded by Sara Hensley.  
 
 

6



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1a 

 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dean Ueckert, Board Chair 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Brandy Pedron, NTMC Secretary  

7



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1b 

MEETING MINUTES  
 

NTMC BOARD OF DIRECTORS JOINT WORKSHOP WITH 
DCTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

June 25, 2020  |  10:00 am 
 
The Board of Directors of the North Texas Mobility Corporation convened the Joint Workshop of the Board of Directors 
with the Denton County Transportation Authority and Richard Hayes, Vice Chair presiding on June 25, 2020 remotely 
and at Medical City of Lewisville Grand Theatre. 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Richard Hayes 
Don Combs 
Sara Hensley 
Raymond Suarez 
 
 
 

OFFICERS 
Kristina Holcomb, President 
Nicole Recker, Vice President 
Marisa Perry, Treasurer 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL 
Joe Gorfida 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – The meeting is called to order by Vice Chair Hayes at 10:08 am 
 
WORKSHOP – The DCTA and NTMC Board of Directors held a joint workshop and discussed 
the following:  Review DCTA’s Initial Intent for NTMC; Discuss DCTA’s Long Term Options for 
NTMC; Discuss DCTA & NTMC Board Workflow; Discuss Outstanding Items: Certificate of 
Formation Modification, Bylaw Modification, General Manager RFP; and DCTA Direction for 
NTMC Board  
 
[DCTA Board Chair Costa made a motion to recess the meeting for short break at 10:52 am. The 
time of recess expired, and the meeting resumed at 11:05 am.]  
 

- DCTA Board Member, Cesar Molina, recommended the DCTA Board give the NTMC 
Board recommendations to pause on moving forward with changes to the NTMC Bylaws 
and Certificate of Formation and that the DCTA Board direct the DCTA staff to rewrite the 
Interlocal Agreement (ILA) so that it matches what they want NTMC’s role to be and then 

8



 

 

Consent Agenda: 1b 

bring back to the DCTA Board for review and approval before holding another Joint 
meeting with both Boards to communicate the ILA changes. Both the DCTA Board and 
NTMC Board members all agreed.  

 
[Motion to adjourn the NTMC Board meeting was made by Vice Chair Hayes and seconded by 
Don Combs. All in favor.  The NTMC Board meeting was adjourned at 12:54 p.m.] 
 
ADJOURN – The meeting was motioned to adjourn at 12:54 pm by Vice Chair Hayes. Motion for 
adjournment was seconded by Don Combs.  

 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dean Ueckert, Board Chair 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Brandy Pedron, NTMC Secretary  

9



Description Variance Actual Variance Annual Budget

Operating Expenses
Salary, Wages and Benefits 342,225$    490,086$      147,861$    5,647,860$     5,922,370$    274,510$     7,531,382$    
Outsourced Services and Charges 22,938 22,220  (718) 108,191 194,969  86,778 261,629 
Insurance 9,748 11,052  1,304 87,724 99,468 11,744 132,636   
Employee Development 151 4,890  4,739 14,984 60,050   45,066 74,700 

Total Operating Expenses 375,063 528,248  153,185 5,858,760   6,276,857  418,097  8,000,347  

Income (Loss) before Transfers (375,063) (528,248)  153,185 (5,858,760)   (6,276,857)  418,097  (8,000,347)  

Transfers In 375,063 528,248  (153,185) 5,858,760   6,276,857  (418,097)  8,000,347  
Total Transfers 375,063 528,248  (153,185) 5,858,760   6,276,857  (418,097)  8,000,347  

Change in Net Position -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Month Ended  June 30, 2020 

Actual Budget

Year to Date  June 30, 2020 

Budget

Regular Agenda: 2a

10



June 30, 2020 May 31, 2020 Change

Assets
Operating Cash & Cash Equivalents 276,905$  275,666$  1,239$  
Accounts & Notes Receivable 1,725 1,725 - 
Prepaid Expenses 29,216 38,964 (9,748) 

Total Assets 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Total Liabilities 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Net Position
Change in Net Position - - - 

Total Net Position -$  -$  -$  

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Regular Agenda: 2a

11



NTMC
FY 2019 
Budget

(June-Sept 2019)

NTMC 
FY 2019
Actuals

(June-Sept 2019)

NTMC
FY 2020

Adopted 
Budget

NTMC
FY 2020
Working 

Budget

NTMC
FY 2021

Proposed 
Budget

$ Increase / 
(Decrease)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary, Wages & Benefits 2,674,142$         2,685,968$              8,460,824$       7,531,382$         6,646,645$       (884,737)$          
Outsourced Services & Charges 29,154 28,449 95,040              261,629             389,853             128,224             
Materials & Supplies - - - - 2,604 2,604 
Utilities - - - - - - 
Insurance, Casualties & Losses 40,408 42,105 132,636 132,636 125,244             (7,392) 
Purchased Transportation Services - - - - - - 
Employee Development 74,147 3,780 93,200 74,700 52,700 (22,000)            
Leases & Rentals - - - - - - 

Total Operating Expenses 2,817,851           2,760,302 8,781,700          8,000,347         7,217,046          (783,301)            

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (2,817,851)          (2,760,302) (8,781,700)         (8,000,347)        (7,217,046)         783,301             

Transfers Out - - - - - - 
Transfers In 2,817,851           2,760,302 8,781,700          8,000,347         7,217,046          (783,301)            
Total Transfers 2,817,851           2,760,302 8,781,700          8,000,347         7,217,046          (783,301)            

CHANGE IN NET POSITION -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

*North Texas Mobility Corporation began June 2, 2019. FY 2019 Budget only includes expenses for June - September.

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) 139.50 137.00 104.00             
(A) (B)

(A)

(B) Net -33 FTEs: Reduction of Bus Operators (33 FTEs) due to 70k decreased service hours as a result of service reductions implemented during COVID-19

Net -2.5 FTEs: Addition of Recruiter/HR Generalist; Conversion of Operations Specialist 0.5 FTE to full-time position 1.0 FTE; Reduction of Bus Operators 
(3 FTEs) due to a reduction in service hours from service changes made in March and May 2020; Deletion of General Manager position (moving to a 
contracted position)

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION

Change in Net Position - Budget v. Actual History

Description

FY 2021 Proposed Budget

Regular Agenda: 2b-1

12



Account
Number Account Description

 FY21
701

NTMC 
UNT 

 FY21
702

NTMC 
NCTC 

 FY21
703

NTMC 
Frisco 

 FY21
704

NTMC 
CCT 

 FY21
700

NTMC 
Bus 

Service 
Admin 

 FY21
711

NTMC 
Denton
Fixed 
Route 

 FY21
713

NTMC 
Lewisville

Fixed Route 

 FY21
731

NTMC 
Denton

Demand 
Response 

 FY21
732

NTMC 
HV

Demand 
Response 

 FY21
733

NTMC 
Lewisville
Demand 
Response 

 FY21
740

NTMC 
NTX 

 FY21
770

NTMC 
Customer 

Service 

 FY21
780

NTMC 
Supervisors & 

Dispatch 

 FY21
790

NTMC 
Maintenance 

 TOTAL
FY21
Bus

Services
(NTMC) 

Operating Expenses
50110 Salary & Wages - Regular 653,356$     100,772$     79,673$       37,388$       189,816$      615,126$      321,467$      180,872$     20,149$       178,406$      80,896$      359,712$      598,176$          720,599$           4,136,408$      
50120 Salary & Wages - Overtime 65,335$       8,063$        7,967$         3,740$         3,156$         61,513$        32,148$        18,089$       2,014$         17,840$        8,089$        24,372$       38,316$            52,452$              343,094$        
50160 Paid Time Off 54,353$       8,386$        6,628$        3,111$           -$                50,609$      26,742$       15,045$       1,678$         14,843$        6,729$         -$                -$                    -$                       188,124$          
50205 ER Medicare & Social Security 63,133$        9,737$         7,699$        3,613$          14,760$       58,764$       31,061$         17,477$        1,946$         17,239$        7,819$         29,376$       48,696$           59,136$              370,456$        
50210 ER Match - Retirement -$                -$                -$                -$                3,600$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                1,200$         12,000$           15,600$              32,400$          
50215 Health Insurance 210,402$     32,452$       25,656$       12,039$       54,480$      195,849$     103,520$      58,246$      6,489$        57,452$        26,052$      135,336$      193,872$          243,408$           1,355,253$       
50225 SUTA 5,511$          850$           673$            316$            5,604$        5,127$          2,708$         1,525$         171$             1,506$          683$           11,151$          18,471$             22,434$              76,730$          
50230 FUTA -$                -$                -$                -$                1,242$         -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                2,475$         4,104$             4,986$               12,807$           
50231 Life & Disability Insurance 11,418$         1,760$         1,393$          653$           2,664$        10,626$       5,617$          3,160$         352$            3,117$           1,409$         6,600$        9,828$             11,748$               70,345$          
50235 Vision 3,119$          482$           381$            178$            756$           2,901$         1,536$          863$           95$             850$            385$           1,764$         2,532$             2,868$               18,710$            
50265 Dental 7,571$          1,167$          923$           432$           1,512$          7,049$        3,725$          2,095$        234$           2,067$         939$           3,516$         5,388$             5,700$               42,318$           

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFITS 1,074,198$  163,669$    130,993$     61,470$      277,590$    1,007,564$ 528,524$     297,372$    33,128$       293,320$     133,001$     575,502$    931,383$         1,138,931$          6,646,645$    

50302 Advertising -$                -$                -$                -$                4,800$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       4,800$            
50306 Uniforms 5,185$         1,635$         1,556$         674$           -$                7,189$         4,365$          2,118$          267$           1,447$          2,217$         -$                -$                    13,500$              40,153$           
50307 Service Fees -$                -$                -$                -$                44,300$      -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       44,300$          
50309 Professional Services -$                -$                -$                -$                171,600$      -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       171,600$         
50310 General Services -$                -$                -$                -$                36,000$      -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       36,000$          
50311 Printing -$                -$                -$                -$                3,000$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       3,000$            
50315 Legal Fees -$                -$                -$                -$                90,000$     -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       90,000$         
50425 Office Supplies -$                -$                -$                -$                1,404$         -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       1,404$             
50445 Postage -$                -$                -$                -$                1,200$         -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       1,200$            
50630 Workers Compensation Insurance 32,256$       4,980$        3,936$         1,848$         336$            30,024$      15,876$        8,928$        996$           8,808$         3,996$        492$           588$                12,180$               125,244$         
50910 Dues & Subscriptions -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                400$           -$                    -$                       400$              
50915 Registration Fees -$                -$                -$                -$                500$           -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       500$               
50920 Travel -$                -$                -$                -$                1,200$         -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                1,200$             3,000$               5,400$            
50930 Meals - Non Travel -$                -$                -$                -$                7,200$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                300$           -$                    -$                       7,500$            
50940 Other Miscellaneous -$                -$                -$                -$                2,400$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                       2,400$            
50945 Training & Development -$                -$                -$                -$                6,000$        -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                 -$                3,500$        15,000$           12,000$             36,500$          

37,441$       6,615$        5,492$        2,522$        369,940$   37,213$       20,241$       11,046$       1,263$         10,255$       6,213$         4,692$        16,788$           40,680$            570,401$        

TOTAL FY21 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,111,639$    170,284$    136,485$     63,992$      647,530$    1,044,777$  548,765$     308,418$    34,391$       303,575$     139,214$     580,194$    948,171$          1,179,611$           7,217,046$     

TOTAL OPERATING (LESS SALARY & BENEFITS)

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION
FY 2021 Proposed Budget

Budget Detail by Department

Regular Agenda: 2b-2

13



700 Advertising for Recruiting Purposes (All Bus Operations Positions) 4,800               

ADVERTISING TOTAL 4,800$              

701 Uniforms for Operators on UNT Service 5,185                 

702 Uniforms for Operators on NCTC Service 1,635                 

703 Uniforms for Operators on Frisco Service 1,556                 

704 Uniforms for Operators on CCT Service 674                   

711 Uniforms for Operators on Denton Fixed Route Service 7,189                 

713 Uniforms for Operators on Lewisville Fixed Route Service 4,365                

731 Uniforms for Operators on Denton Demand Response Service 2,118                  

732 Uniforms for Operators on Highland Village Demand Response Service 267                   

733 Uniforms for Operators on Lewisville Demand Response Service 1,447                 

740 Uniforms for Operators on North Texas Xpress Service 2,217                 

790 Uniforms for Maintenance Staff 13,500               

UNIFORMS TOTAL 40,153$             

700 Payroll Processing Fees 33,600              

700 Flexible Spending Account/Health Savings Account/COBRA Administration 4,800               

700 401k/Affordable Care Act/Family Medical Leave Act Administration 5,900                

SERVICE FEES TOTAL 44,300$            

700 Annual General Manager Contract 171,600             

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TOTAL 171,600$           

700 Pre-employment Screenings: Background Checks 2,400                

700 Department of Transportation Physicals 24,000             

700 Drug and Alcohol Testing Services 9,600               

GENERAL SERVICES TOTAL 36,000$            

700 Employee Handbook, Miscellaneous Printing 3,000               

PRINTING TOTAL 3,000$              

700 General Legal Services 90,000             

LEGAL FEES TOTAL 90,000$           

Department Code:
700 NTMC Bus Service Administration 704 NTMC CCT 732 NTMC Highland Village Demand Response
701 NTMC UNT 711 NTMC Denton Fixed Route 733 NTMC Lewisville Demand Response
702 NTMC NCTC 713 NTMC Lewisville Fixed Route 740 NTMC North Texas Xpress
703 NTMC Frisco 731 NTMC Denton Demand Response 790 NTMC Maintenance

LEGAL FEES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION
FY21 Proposed Budget

Outsourced Services & Charges Detail

ADVERTISING

UNIFORMS

SERVICE FEES

GENERAL SERVICES

PRINTING

Regular Agenda: 2b-3

14



770 Dues & Subscriptions - Access ADA Newsletter 400                  

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS TOTAL 400$                

700 Miscellaneous Training Opportunities - Society of HR Management 500                  

REGISTRATION FEES TOTAL 500$                 

700 Miscellaneous Training Opportunities - Administration 1,200                

780 Miscellaneous Training Opportunities - Supervisors & Dispatch, Safety Trainings 1,200                

790 Miscellaneous Training Opportunities - Maintenance 3,000               

TRAVEL TOTAL 5,400$              

700 Staff Development and Training, Operator Appreciation Events, Employee Appreciation Events 7,200                

770 Staff Development and Training - Customer Service 300                   

MEALS - NON TRAVEL TOTAL 7,500$              

700 Employee Recognition Program 2,400                

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 2,400$              

700 Staff Training & Development - Administration 6,000               

770 Staff Training & Development - Certified Travel Training Instructor 1,000                

770 Staff Training & Development - Certified ADA Paratransit Manager 900                  

770 Staff Training & Development - Customer Service 1,600                

780 Staff Training & Development - Supervisors & Dispatch, Operators 15,000              

790 Staff Training & Development - Maintenance 12,000              

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT TOTAL 36,500$            

Department Codes:

700 NTMC Bus Service Administration

770 NTMC Customer Service

780 NTMC Supervisors & Dispatch

790 NTMC Maintenance

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT (50945)

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS (50910)

REGISTRATION FEES (50915)

TRAVEL (50920)

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION
FY21 Proposed Budget

Employee Development Detail

MEALS - NON TRAVEL (50930)

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS (50940)

Regular Agenda: 2b-3

15



\ 

Organizational Chart
FY2021 Budget Workshop 
7/22/2020 
Staffing as of 5/30/2020 

General Manager 
(Contracted 

Position)
R.J. Garza

Fleet Manager

Vacant

Lead Mechanics (2)

Timothy Bishop
Donald Swaine

Mechanics I, II, III, 
IV (7)

Jason Hausenfluck  
James Allman

Fredrick Lippe
Colonel Riley
Steven Muller

Vacant      
Vacant

Parts Coordinator

Erik Storvik

Lead Service 
Attendant

David Felters

Service Attendants 
(3)

Michael Ellis        
Tommy Lord      

Randolph Buttons
Zina Jackson        

Clayton Roberson   
Joanetta White    

Vanessa Alexander 
Josh Mullen-PT

Facilities Manager

Joe Grissom

Custodians (2)

Jessie Grazier
Ronnie Stanley

Customer Service 
Manager

Vacant

Shift Supervisors 
(2)

Brenda Valdez
Melissa Woods

Mobility Service 
Reps (4)

Avis Chastain
Gabriela Perez
Gloria Tokmo

George Watson

MaaS Dispatchers 

(2)

Lauren Jenkins  
Vacant

Mobility Assistant

Renee Noland

Safety & Training 
Manager

Louise Francois

Trainer

Vacant
Danny Gaines

Operations 
Manager

Ervin Myers

Operations 
Specialist

Visit Thun

Lead Supervisors 
(2)

Craig Safar
Brianca Stevenson

Street Supervisors 
(3)

Kelly Richardson
Randy Wells    

Vacant  
Barry Monroe 
Walter Herron

Operators

107 Current

Lead Dispatchers 

(2)

Jose Ruiz
Zee Qureshi

Dispatchers (3)

Paula Cook
Cameron Lucero 

Vacant 
Shalacia Griffin  
Roxann Evans

Payroll & Benefits 
Specialist

Ana Szabados

HR Generalist/
Recruiter

Cameron Springer

Office Coordinator

Donyell McGlathery

Quality Control 
Coordinator

Samantha Balderas

Troy Raley Rusty Comer  Troy Raley Troy Raley Mackenzie Armendariz 

Troy Raley 

DCTA/NTMC Workflow: 
 Troy Raley  Oversight of NTMC Contract/General Manager with Assistance from DCTA Program Managers
 DCTA Program Manager  Oversight of Assigned Department

Performance Issues: 
 DCTA Program Manager  Department Head (attempt to address issue)  Troy Raley / RJ Garza (escalated personnel management)

DCTA employees who oversee NTMC functions are in green 
Temporary COVID positions are in light blue 
Permanent open positions are in red 

Dept 790, NTMC Maintenance Dept 770, NTMC Customer Service Dept 700, NTMC Bus Service Admin 

Dept 780, NTMC Supervisors & Dispatch 

Dept 700, NTMC Bus Service Admin 

Bus Operators 
are accounted 
for in service 
departments 

701-704, 711, 713,
731-733, 740

Regular Agenda: 2b-4

16



Regular Agenda: 2e

17



Regular Agenda: 2e

18



Regular Agenda: 2e

19



Regular Agenda: 2e

20



Regular Agenda: 2e

21



Regular Agenda: 2e

22



Regular Agenda: 2e

23



Regular Agenda: 2e

24



Regular Agenda: 2e

25



Regular Agenda: 2e

26



Regular Agenda: 2e

27



Regular Agenda: 2e

28



Regular Agenda: 2e

29



Regular Agenda: 2e

30



Regular Agenda: 2e

31



Regular Agenda: 2e

32



Regular Agenda: 2e

33


	DCTA IS 6.20
	DCTA BS 6.20
	NTMC IS 6.20
	NTMC BS 6.20
	2b 1) Change in Net Position Budget v Actual (NTMC July Budget WS).pdf
	CINP

	2b 3) FY21 Line Item Detail - Services & EE Development (NTMC July Budget WS).pdf
	Services
	Employee Development




